Memo

To: Parks and Recreation Board
From: David Stone
Date: June 28,2023

Re: Thank You Letter

Please add this memo into the June 28, 2023 Park Board Packet.

This is a thank you letter to the Park Director, Aquatic Center Manager and park board
members...

I appreciate all the hard work, time and dedication demonstrated by the Park Director and
Aquatic Center Manager in the ongoing effort regarding the fitness center and pool. The
park director and aquatic center manager recently gave an inspiring and entertaining
presentation at the Greater Whitewater Committee meeting. The positive energy shown by
the attendees, park director and aquatic center manager is contagious. It is apparent to me
that the park director and aquatic center manager have spent a great deal of time preparing
the proposed Aquatic and Fitness Center Action Plan. I also appreciate all of the park
department staff and park board members for all the dedication to effigy mounds,
arboretum, park events and athletic programs for all of our citizens.

Sincerely

June 21, 2023




